

**WOODLAWN PROJECT  
Community Consultation Committee  
MEETING MINUTES**

**Wednesday 23 February 2017**

Item	Minutes	Follow Up By
<b>Meeting Opened:</b> 6:25pm <b>Meeting Closed:</b> 7:05pm		
<b>Attendees</b>		
1. Gill Shepherd (Chair) 2. Cr Denzil Sturgiss (Goulburn Mulwaree Council) 3. Larry Meng (Goulburn Mulwaree Council) 4. Judy Alcock 5. Cid Riley 6. Scott Martin (Goulburn Mulwaree Council )	7. Keith Hunter 8. Neil Shepherd 9. Henry Gundry (Veolia) 10. Brian Hearne (Heron) 11. Cr Margaret O'Neil (Goulburn Mulwaree Council) 12. Marea (Veolia) 13. Suzie (Veolia)	
<b>Apologies</b>		
14. Andrew Lawry (Heron) 15. Tom Frame	<b>Absent</b> 16. Paul Beileiter	
<b>Previous Minutes</b>		
1. Previous minutes were tabled and accepted		
<b>Project Update / New Business</b>		
1. Gill Shepherd chaired the meeting. 2. BH provided a project update to the meeting as attached. (Presentation) 3. The company advised financing the project is the main focus and engineering has commenced. 4. Denzil Sturgiss asked questions about the processing and how it works and does it differ from last time the ore was processed? BH explained the processing and differences from previous processing. 5. There were a number general questions, clarification and discussion on the project (employment, truck movements, first aid training). Can first aid courses be arranged for locals?		BH
<b>General Business / Other matters</b>		
<b>Community complaints and company response</b>		
1. There were no complaints received since the last meeting as tabled in the project update.		
<b>Next Meetings</b> Wednesday 17 <sup>th</sup> May 2017		

Note: all CCC, community and associated documents are located on the company website:  
<http://www.hearonresources.com.au/woodlawn-community.php>